COUNTY OF ACCOMACK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

23296 Courthouse Ave — Suite 204|P.O. Box 620|Accomac, Virginia 23301
Telephone:(757) 787-5709 | Fax: (757) 787-2468

Margaret A. Lindsey
Director of Finance

TO: Potential Bidders for IFB #725 — Building Alteration — Sawmill Park Annex
Building

FROM: Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist

DATE: October 16, 2019

SUBJECT: Addendum #2 —IFB #725 — Change in Bid Due Date & Time and
Correction

The due date and time for receipt of bids is changed to Tuesday, October 29, 2019 at 3:00 p.m.
All bids received by the due date and time shall be opened promptly in the Board Chambers of the
County Administration Building (Suite 104) located at 23296 Courthouse Ave., Accomac, VA
23301.

Correction on Answer #8 from Addendum 1: “Silestone” countertops have been specified and
their material and labor cost should be included in the base bid. The allowance is for cabinetry
and casework only.

Note: Contractor not responsible for ADA compliance of restroom. County has complied with
ADA requirements to the extent practicable on an existing building. Contractor is expected to
renovate restroom as shown on plans.

No further addenda shall be issued for this project. Bidders are asked to submit their bids with the
information that has been given.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE
ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS.



